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Tourism English (15) : The English Found on Signs in Popular Tourist Sites in Kyoto
Prefecture, and in Kumamoto Prefecture, such as the Kousan-ji [-temple], the Tenryuu-
ji, the Daigo-ji, the Uji Byoudou-in [-temple], and the Misumi-nishikou (-west port)

Kazundo Fukushima
Abstract

Because the Tokyo Olympic & Paralympic Games are to be held in 2020, more and more foreign
tourists are expected to visit Japan. The English signs in Japan’s popular tourist sites have to be
increased in number and improved in quality so that the tourists will be able to enjoy fruitful and
profitable trips to those sites.

This paper, as a case study, examines the English found on signs in popular tourist sites, such
as the Kousan-ji [-temple], the Tenryuu-ji, the Daigo-ji, and the Uji Byoudou-in [-temple] in Kyoto
Prefecture, and the Misumi-nishikou (-west port) in Kumamoto Prefecture. All are now inscribed on
the World Heritage List by UNESCO.

The signs discussed here are again those which indicate the general summarized information
about these sites. If there are no such signs or if descriptions on such signs are thought to be
inadequate, the writer’'s suggestions will be added.

The methods of writing the explanatory notes and Japanese names of the places, persons, or
things will in principle follow Fukushima (2015.7), (2015.9), (2016.7) and (2017.1).
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9) BWATVES,

EILSRX. £ < ofal, T25dh, WCHEEZEE, BEUUME LTIk LTB ) 325 2o
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In conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and Natural Heritage
adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), Kozan-ji
Temple is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient Kyoto. It is thus
internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a cultural heritage site worthy of
preservation for the benefit of all of mankind.

Kozan-ji Temple was established at the beginning of the 13th century, when the monk Myoe restored a
temple originally built in 774 and renamed it Kozan-ji.1 At the time of its restoration, the temple comprised a
number of buildings, including a Kondo (Main Hall), an Amidado (Amida Buddha Hall), a thirteen-storied
pagoda, and the Tozai Kyozo (Tozai Sutra Repository).2 Kozan-ji Temple fell into decline during the
military upheavals of the middle ages, but was restored in 1631, with the advent of the Edo period.3

The Sekisui-in is the only surviving structure that dates from Myoe’s time.4 Architectural techniques such

as sugaru-hafu gables, and various details of design, distinguish the architecture as Kamakura —period (1185-

1332) .5 Built in such a way as to harmonize with its natural surroundings, the Sekisui-in instills in the visitor
a sense of relief and ease of mind, and provides a good example of an interesting aspect of Japanese culture.6

Other buildings to be found toward the inner part of the temple compound include the Hokyoin-to and
nyohokyo-to stone pagodas.?

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994,
Kyoto City

n

HAGESRIIC b, EREHI OB W TS - 1L 24796

RO [HFEEESF] OFBRICOWT, THIEHEE (2017.1), (2017.7), (2018.1) THIF7z
FHRF DL DL RIEF U TH Do HAREZEZ D7D i7" 23 temple” THHZ L ZHRL. [H
1155 | % “The Kousan-ji [-temple]” & #5d L. SCIEICHE < o Hef% @ “for the benefit of all of mankind” %
X 0 fij HL1Z “for the benefit of people all over theworld” &35, LT D@D &35 L 2_ET 5,

The Kousan-ji [-temple] is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient
Kyoto, in conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and
Natural Heritage adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization
(UNESCO). It is thus internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a
cultural heritage site worthy of preservation for the benefit of people all over the world.
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2. 2,2 3,2 4o [REESF] [BMISE, PSR b COBIERICEL 5. BEBULH o244,
“The Tenrryuu-ji [-temple]”. “The Daigo-ji [-temple]”. “The Byoudou-in [-temple]” % SCHHIZ T %,

RIZLNZOWTMEEBIE L 72 HAFBE ORI E bR T HILSFORRE] — EEomE:] — 3l
EOME | — [HREE] — T4 ] — Bl ] — [FrEd OSEAYEE) | — 26 ] & Bk
O, R A 2L RRET S,

B L2, [EIUER B DI z] &, TORIFIZOVWTO [BE EAD 774
EEOSNTRR2YB L] LI itlkz 2 25 5. [BRE A % “aholy priest named Myoue”
& 9 %,"The Kousan-ji [-temple] was established at the beginning of the 13th century. A holy priest
named Myoue restored a temple, originally built in 774, and renamed it “Kouzan-ji.”” &4 %,

JESL 2 12T, [ ], TRgRpE st ), [H=53% ., [Pk ] % “the Kon-dou (main hall)”, “the
Amida-dou (Amida Buddha hall)”. “the Juusan-juu-no-tou (thirteen- storied pagoda)”, “the Touzai
kyouzou (eastern and western sutra repositories)” & 3 5%,

JESL 3120 T, [HRIERR ] oKl E NAFHZ I 2, 11633 48, LA KR F Sk & 4k |
% - 5512 L. " The Kousan-ji fell into decline during the Sengoku-jidai (the Warring States period) of
the middle ages, but was restored in 1631, with the coming of the Edo-jidai [-period].” & 3 %,

JESC 4 o [HKEE] OFBHOFNS [BAESRMNICE CaKBE] [, TRl ] 2 S azE
MIAAEAET B “In its precincts there are now famous buildings, including the Sekisui-in [-residence]
(national treasure), the Kon-dou (main hall) (important cultural property), the Kaisan-dou (hall
commemorating the founder) (important cultural property), and others.” il 2. % .

B4 &, fiimg L L7250 5 2 M —Bt% &3 4. “The Sekisui-in [-residence] is the only surviving
structure that dates from Myoue’s time. It is a residential structure evoking the atmosphere of the
Kamakura-jidai (1185-1332) ." &9 %, JHX 5O [HE% KM CUELS 2 ... | ISHY$ 2 551,
W TELHHTHLDT, HIRT %,

JEL6 12T, [aKE] oM E2FHHTHLDOT, HIKRT %,

X TIZoWT, BUEEOHZTIK bDOTIEGWwEELNLDT, HIRT %,

JE3L 6, 7ofRb I, Tasl, [Fibsl, [EISFopEd . (786 ] (2o TBE ST LTl
9%

[ ERESSR] otk Dibo [ARL] ommE - BIER, [BEEAH] 22 sE, U
ToO#Y THD, [RL] %2 7B 261 FEICID /2, Bz 44, TRl [l 2o
TEME MR 72720, fil (2017.9) TREL7ZEHRK. 25052 R RBATLE o7

My R (2017.1) X0 X912, W% 1 % “Sekisui-in [-residence]” & L. % 2 % “Kon-dou (main
hall)” & L C. [AX] OISR T2 2 EPHRMERDbN S, filE (2017.9) THRLL72DS £
B Z2WHE (EWOFTE) 2452 LB FHMHOHMEN 2 b T7-0ICbHEETHLEE R D,

The Kousan-ji [-temple] is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient

Kyoto, in conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and
Natural Heritage adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization
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(UNESCO). It is thus internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a

cultural heritage site worthy of preservation for the benefit of people all over the world.

Sekisui -in [-residence] Kon-dou (main hall)

The Kousan-ji was established at the beginning of the 13th century. A holy priest named Myoue
restored the temple, originally built in 774, and renamed it “Kousan-ji.” At the time of its restoration,
the temple comprised a number of buildings, including the Kon-dou (main hall), the Amida-dou (Amida
Buddha hall), the Juusanjuu-no-tou (thirteen storied pagoda), and the Touzai-kyouzou (eastern and
western sutra repositories). The Kousan-ji fell into decline during the Sengoku-jidai (the Warring
States period) of the middle ages, but was restored in 1631, during the Edo-jidai [-period].

In its precincts there are famous buildings, including the Sekisui-in [-residence] (national treasure),
the Kon-dou (main hall) (important cultural property), the Kaisan-dou (hall commemorating the
founder) (important cultural property), and others.

The Sekisui-in is the only surviving structure that dates from Myoue’s time. It is a residential
structure evoking the atmosphere of the Kamakura-jidai (185-1332).

The Kon-dou was destroyed by fire in the Muromachi-jidai. The extant building is said to have been
transferred from the Nin’na-ji in 1634, during the Edo-jidai. The image of the Dainichi-nyorai Buddha
is enshrined as the main object of worship.

The Kaisan-dou is the building commemorating Myoue. It was also destroyed by fire in the
Muromachi-jidai, and was rebuilt during the Edo-jidai.

The Kousan-ji possesses many paintings, craftworks and documents designated as national treasures
and important cultural properties, including the world-famous Chou-juu Jinbutsu Giga (caricatures of
beasts and human beings).

On the opposite side of the Kiyotaki-gawa [-river] from the Kousan-ji was a tea field. It is said to
have been the oldest tea field in Japan.

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994.
Kyoto City
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In conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and Natural Heritage
adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), Tenryu-ji
Temple is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient Kyoto. It is thus
internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a cultural heritage site worthy of
preservation for the benefit of all of mankind.

Originally built in 1255 as a detached palace with a view of Mt. Arashiyama, Tenryu-ji Temple was
converted into a Zen temple in 1339.1 With typical Zen temple layout comprising a Sanmon gate, Butsuden
(Buddha Hall), Hatto (lecture Hall), and Hojo (abbot’s quarters) arranged in a single straight line.2
Tenryu-ji Temple features a garden, credited to the monk Muso Soseki, in which the natural contours of the
landscape are made to represent mountains within the garden.3 The principal temple structures were burned
down in repeated military conflgrations, but the garden has survived intact, and though additional work has
several times been down on it from the northern bank around to the eastern bank of the pond, it nevertheless

retains its original 14-th century ambience.4

This dynamic and sophisticated garden is built around a pond, with rock groupings forming ryumon-baku
waterfalls, stone bridges, and rock islands.5 The way in which it is structured to emphasize the view from the
abbot’s quarters, and its methods of arranging rock groupings, exerted a significant influence on the pond-
bank rock groupings and karesansui or “dry landscape”style rock gardens developed during and after the
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Muromachi period (1333-1572) .6

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994.
Kyoto City

HAGEHINC EbE, FEFEFH DRSO W TN - BiE 217

ARZIZOWT, N4 - BIEL 7 HAGEOA G DT, [ KESFORIE] — ] — [k
- [BHOZEREN] LEEZDT. kT 52 E2RET L.

JEL LIZDWT, R R D, ARG FREICT 5, “The Tenryuu-Jj, originally built ...
with a view of Arashi-yama [-mountain], was converted....” & U KEESFSRORIF OB 2 DT, H—
BHELTHOLEE 5,

AL 2122w, 48] % TRz ohz e &) b BARMICHB L, With #5752 12
2L, “Atthe time of conversion it had the typical Zen Temple layout.” & 4%, IR E 2O WT D
FHOK, FEX 40 [NMEOREY:] % Although (i PIIC& &, “Although..., the garden has survived
intact.” £ TT, B _EKEKLT 5,

BEEET TER] 23T 5, FUZE 2w [HEDL] &w) @RERamz A, [ERLE w
I BERI DS L OWIZH B, ] “The garden “Sougen-chi” is...the Houjou.” T 5, JE3C 3 DLk, [
BHAICIER] 21ZCOLT2EMEIIL. O IERETRABT 2, [FEBEA] 2OV T
great priest in the period of the Nan-boku-chou-jidai....” & #H§ %,

412DV, rfbﬂ*’:@r&"il DERFIIE2BEE L, [EBHAOIC X ZER] (220w T, B
X 3D UEha & 35 3 BRE Tith 3 5%,

FX 5122w, [i8 %‘HE@FEJ(%\ Al R Evo7e L] OFF LY [EROHEENZIH] & TE
(Hth) OFBHE LT, BI3KEICAL LEZAHEH, HIBET 5,

JEAL B2V, [ LS oMk 2 EH LMk & MRS ILKE E%Eiﬁ

W% 5 2 Twb Z & | 13 The garden is structured in such a way as to empha5|ze . “The
method used in its rock-grouping arrangement...during and after the Muromachi-jidai....” & 3C % 43}
Bo AALAS ALK EICHEMRT A2OT, [HL2roolkd] X5 THMEIZWER
bibe [EORE - KR —7I1THRE] 28 721MR %,

T2, WARERBT, [EENORIE, EHK] 12oWT, 3 LTtk %,

[MEREESE] Ot o [ARL] OBIERELZEZED2I0ET DL L, ROME
DTHoH, FE, [HFEESS ] Ol 2 BT 4 Bk 265 iF 12 72 W% 5 2 “Sougen-chi
Garden” & LT, [A] OHIZHEMNT 2 2 EARMIFEN T 20I0bHEL Ebh b,

The Tenryuu-ji [-temple] is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient
Kyoto, in conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and
Natural Heritage adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization
(UNESCO). It is thus internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a
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Sougen-chi Garden cultural heritage site worthy of preservation for the

benefit of people all over the world.
The Tenryuu-ji, originally built in 1255 as a detached
palace with a view of Arashi-yama [-mountain], was

converted into a Zen temple in 1339.
At the time of the conversion it had the typical
Zen temple layout. Such temple facilities as the San-
mon (main gate), the Butsuden (Buddha hall), the
Hattou (Zen lecture hall), and the Houjou (head priest’s
living quarters) were methodically arranged in a
single straight line. Although the principal structures

were burned down in repeated conflicts, the garden has survived intact.

The garden called “Sougen-chi” is at the back of the Houjou. It is a famous landscape garden
around the world. It was credited to Musou Soseki, a great priest in the period of the Nan-boku-chou-
jidai (period of Northern and Southern Dynasties) (1336-1392). Several times additional works have
been done on the garden from the northern to the eastern bank of the pond, but this has not changed
the 14th-century atmosphere. The garden is structured in such a way as to emphasize the view from the
Houjou. The method used in its rock-grouping arrangement exerted a significant influence on the
Karesansui (garden representing hills and streams without water) and the pond-bank rock groupings
which developed during and after the Muromachi-jidai (1333-1572). The Sougen-chi was first
designated as a “Special Historical Scenic Site of Japan.”

There is a painting of a dragon on the ceiling of the Hattou. It is called the Unryuu-zu (painting of
“Cloud and Dragan”). The present painting was completed by Kayama Matazou, a modern great
artist, in 1997 because the old one was heavily damaged and impossible to restore.

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994.
Kyoto City

2. 3 ERMF
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In conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and Natural Heritage adopted by
the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), Daigoji Temple is inscribed on the
World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient Kyoto. It is thus internationally recognized as a place of
exceptional and universal value : a cultural heritage site worthy of preservation for the benefit of all of mankind.

Daigoji Temple is divided into two separate precincts : the upper precinct, and the lower precinct at the western
base of the mountain.1 Construction of the upper precinct is thought to have begun in 874, and construction of the
lower precinct in 904.2 Daigoji Temple was ravaged repeatedly by fire, and the temple in its present form is a
reconstruction dating from the late 16th to early 17th centuries.3

The Yakushido (Yakushi Buddha Hall) in the upper precinct is an 1124 reconstruction which evokes in its
scale and style, and its lack of oratory, the Buddha halls of the early Heian period (794-1184).4 The hall of
worship known as the Chinju-sha Kiyotaki-gu Haiden, a kake-zukuri or “overhang-style” reconstruction dating
from 1434, is designed so as to suggest a residential style of architecture.5

The five-storied pagoda in the lower precinct, built in 951, is Kyoto’s oldest reliably dated extant building.6
Majestic and unshakable in appearance, this pagoda reveals its origins as an esoteric Buddhist structure by the
paintings of the mandalas to be found inside on the ground floor.7 The Kondo (Main Hall) , transferred to Daigoji
Temple from Manganji Temple in 1600, is built in the style of early Heian-period Buddha halls.8 The Sanpoin’s
Omote Shoin (reception hall), which incorporates the shinden-zukuri style of domestic architecture, was rebuilt and
expanded by the great warlord Toyotomi Hideyoshi in 1598 for the specific purpose of holding a party there.9 The
magnificent garden lying next to it, also put in at the direct command of Hideyoshi, is an amalgam of the kaiyu
(“circuit”) and karesansui ( “dry landscape”) styles of garden.10

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994.
Kyoto City
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Twb, - T, “The Daigo-ji has two groupings of temple buildings, the grouping on the mountain and
the one on flat land.” & 9~ %,
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“construction” |2 F & M 2 % o

JE3L 312D\ T, WJIJE?WMTF;%))\“‘ AW HBLL 72, | % “They were repeatedly burned down
...to their present appearance....” &, [BAEORIZHEBE L 72| 2 PHEICEE T,
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Ji3C 10 122\ T, “Its garden, on Hideyoshi’sorder, was built in the style....” & b3 2 —75. [ith
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D Tdhbo F8, [HHREESS] Ot % kv T4 Bk 272 5RO 720 WifR 7, 8 Z ¥ 4.

The Daigo-ji [-temple] is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient
Kyoto, in conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and
Natural Heritage adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization

Gojuu-no-tou (five-storied pagoda) Kara-mon (gate of the Sambou-in)
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(UNESCO). It is thus internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a

cultural heritage site worthy of preservation for the benefit of people all over the world.

The Daigo-ji has two groupings of temple buildings, the grouping on the mountain and the one on
flat land. The construction of the former grouping began in 874, and the latter in 904. They were
repeatedly burned down, but they were restored to their present appearance from the end of the 16th
century to the beginning of the 17th century.

Of the grouping on the mountain, the Yakushi-dou (Yakushi Buddha hall) (national treasure) was
restored in 1124, and it was built in the style used at the beginning of the Heian-jidai [-period]. The
Kiyotaki-guu-haiden (-hall of worship) (national treasure), the tutelary shrine, was restored in 1434. It
is a residential building finished in the style called the kake-dzu[du]kuri (building on a steep slope).

Of the grouping on flat land, the Gojuu-no-tou (five-storied pagoda) (national treasure) built in 951 is the
oldest of buildings in Kyoto, whose construction years are known. It has a characteristic feature of esoteric
Buddhism where a mandara chart is painted on the wall of the first story. The Kon-dou (main hall) (national
treasure) was transferred from the Mangan-ji in the Kishuu region (the present day Wakayama Prefecture
and the south of Mie Prefecture). It evokes an atmosphere of the end of the Heian-jidai.

The Omote-shoin (main drawing rooms) (national treasure) of the Sambou-in [-residence] was
enlarged and rebuilt during the reign of Toyotomi Hideyoshi. It was built in the palace style of the
Heian-jidai. Its garden, on Hideyoshi’s order, was built in the blended style of the chisen-kaiyuu-shiki-
teien (garden with a path around a central pond) and the kare-sansui (garden representing hills and
streams without water).

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994.
Kyoto City
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In conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and Natural Heritage
adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) , Byodoin
Temple is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient Kyoto. It is thus
internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a cultural heritage site worthy of
preservation for the benefit of all of mankind.

The Uji area was popular among the nobility of the Heian period for the scenic views it offered of the Uji
River, and many country villas were built there.1 The Byodoin Temple was originally one such rural retreat,
owned by Fujiwara no Michinaga : it was converted into a temple in 1052 by his son, the Kanpaku (Imperial
Regent) Fujiwara no Yorimichi.2 The following year, in 1053, the Amidado (Amida Buddha Hall) was
built, and a statue of Amida Buddha by the sculptor Jocho enshrined therein ; this is the building widely
known today as the Ho-o-do (Phoenix Hall) .3 By the beginning of the 12th century, the Hokkedo, Godaido,
and other buildings had been added.4 Most of these were destroyed when the temple complex was put to the
torch in 1336 : however, the original Phoenix Hall, a Kamakura-period reconstruction of the Kannondo
(Kannon Hall) , and the belfry have survived to the present day.5

The Phoenix Hall is an airy, delicate, and graceful structure comprising a central hall flanked by two wings
to the left and right, with another hall forming a tail behind.6 The main roof of the central hall is ornamented
at either end by a bronze figure of the phoenix-like mythological bird known as a ho-0.7 The interior is
magnificently adorned, with an ornate double ciborium, hosoge designs, carved bodhisattvas, and murals.8 In
front of the Phoenix Hall lies a garden with a pond, intended to represent the Western Paradise Pure Land.9

At the time of the Byodoin Temple’s construction, the “beach” of gravel around the pond extended to the
bank of the Uji River, making the mountains on the far side of the river appear much closer.10 This uniquely
Japanese form of garden, in which the garden incorporates the surrounding natural scenery, is known as the
“Pure Land garden. " 11The Byodoin garden served as the prototype for the temple garden built around a
central Amida Buddha hall, and its influence extended to many different gardens, such as those of the Motsuji
and Muryokoin Temples in Oshu Hiraizumi and the Toba Shokomyoin Temple in Kyoto.12

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994,
Uji City
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The Byoudou-in [-temple] is inscribed on the World Heritage List as a Historic Monument of Ancient
Kyoto, in conformity with the Convention Concerning the Protection of the World Cultural and Natural
Heritage adopted by the United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (UNESCO). It is
thus internationally recognized as a place of exceptional and universal value : a cultural heritage site worthy
of preservation for the benefit of people all over the world.

The Byoudou-in is located in the Uji area, which was popular among the nobility of the Heian-jidai
[-period] because the area offered scenic views of Uji-gawa [-river].
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The Byoudou-in was originally one such rural
retreat, owned by Fujiwara-no Michinaga. In
1052 it was converted into a temple by his son,
Fujiwara-no Yorimichi. In 1053 the Amida-dou
(Amida Buddha hall) was built. There a statue of
Amida Buddha by Jouchou, a sculptor, was
enshrined as the main object of worship. The
other buildings, such as the Hokke-dou and the
Godai-dou, had been built by the beginning of
the 12th century, but most of these buildings
were burned down in 1336. The Amida-dou ,
the Kan’non-dou and the belfry have survived
to the present day.

The Amida-dou, widely known as the
Houou-dou (“phoenix” hall), is the characteristic building of the Byoudou-in. It comprises a central hall
flanked with two wings to the left and right, with another hall forming a tail behind. The main roof of the

Houou-dou (“phoenix” hall)

central hall is ornamented at either end with a bronze figure of the phoenix known as a houou.  The statue of
Amida Buddha and many panel paintings on the doors and walls inside are designated as national treasures.

The characteristic form of the Byoudou-in’s Japanese garden which incorporates the surrounding scenery
is known as the Joudo-teien (“ Pure Land” garden). It served as the prototype of temple gardens. Its influence
was extended to many gardens, such as the Moutsuuji’s garden in Hiraizumi, lwate Prefecture, and the Toba
Shoukoumyou-in’s garden in Kyoto.

Date of Inscription Resolved on December 15 and inscribed on December 17, 1994.
Uji City
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World Heritage

Sites of

Japan’s Meiji

Industrial

Revolution

Iron and Steel, Shipbuilding
And Coal Mining

One of a series of properties that form a World Heritage Site that reflects the rapid industrialization from the

1850s to 1910, founded primarily on iron and steel, shipbuilding and coal mining. This successful
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industrialization was achieved in just a little over 50 years without colonization, and on Japan’s own terms.

e 1 PE
=P
Misumi West Port

PEEEIFHIZOWT, [ZMPEEE] “the Misumi-nishikou " % 45 — B CEEE L, UTom< $5%
TLEERIRET D, MBEFRICHEEMLIE 3 XTHAR—AZ T b,

FHEIZ, “Misumi-nishikou (-west port)” & 45 Z & 23243 5, [HiRMLENTLES 2 &%
% “without having been colonized” & Bl;R %,

From the 1850s to 1910 Japan succeeded in the rapid industrialization primarily in the spheres of
iron and steel, shipbuilding and coal mining. The industrialization was achieved without having been
colonized by other countries and on Japan’s own terms.

The Misumi-nishikou (-west port) is one of a series of properties that form a World Heritage Site
which helped this rapid industrialization. .
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Misumi West Port is one of three major port constructions in Japan : other two are Nobiru Port Construction
(in Miyagi Prefecture) and Mikuni Port (in Fukui Prefecture) . This is a modern port town constructed
based on the policy of encouraging new industry by the Meiji Government. Designed by Mulder, a Dutch
hydraulic engineer, it was constructed using the traditional Japanese masonry technique. Its construction
started in 1884 and the port opened on August 15, 1887. Although Kumamoto faces the sea, there were no
good ports.

Therefore, the completion of a trading port had been a long-cherished wish since the Edo Period. Anticipation
of the port’s construction and the joy following its completion have produced various anecdotes. After the
opening, it flourished as the main trading port of Kyushu and was designated a ‘special exporting port’ in
1889, and rice, wheat, coal sulfur and so on were exported. Especially the exporting of coal from the Miike
coal mine to Shanghai contributed to industrialization of Japan. It was registered as a component of “sites of
Japan’s Meiji Industrial Revolution iron and steel, shipbuilding and coal mining”.
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Misumi-nishikou (-west port)

The Misumi-nishikou is one of the historically important port towns in Japan, together with the
Nobiru-kou [-port] in Miyagi Prefecture, and the Mikuni-kou in Fukui Prefecture. It was a “modern”
port town constructed in conformity with the Meiji Government’s policy of promoting national industry.

The Misumi-nishikou was designed by Mulder, a Dutch hydraulic engineer, but was constructed
using traditional Japanese masonry techniques. Its construction started in 1884 and the port opened on
August 15, 1887. After that the Misumi-nishikou flourished as the main trading port in Kyushu. In 1889
it was designated as a ‘special exporting port’ , and rice, wheat, coal, sulfur and other goods were
exported from here. The Misumi-nishikou contributed to the industrialization of Japan. In 2015, it
was registered as one of “sites of Japan’s Meiji Industrial Revolution iron and steel, shipbuilding and
coal mining”.

When the Taisho-jidai [-period] began, the Misumi-nishikou was replaced by the Misumi-higashikou
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(-east port) because it was small. However, that is the very reason why the Misumi-nishikou has not
changed its original townscape.

When the Misumi-nishikou opened, it was arranged with the area of the executive and the
judicature in the northeast, the area of commerce including groupings of warehouses along the
seacoast, and the area of amusement in the northwest. The structures, evoking the original atmosphere,
are the Old Misumi Summary Court, the Old Misumi County Office, the Old Misumi Marine
Transportation Warehouse, the Ryuujou-kan (Meiji Emperor Eulogy Memorial Hall). They are now
nationally registered as Tangible Cultural Properties. The Urashima-ya is a Japanese-style inn which
Rafcadio Hearn mentioned in his tale of travel entitled “The Dream of a Summer Day.”

The most representative structures of the Misumi-nishikou are the 756m long Ishidzu[du]mi Futou
(masonry quay), and the four Ishidzu[du]lmi no Suiro (masonry channels). They are designated as
National Important Cultural Properties.

Ishidzu[du]mi Futou Ishidzu[du]mi no Suiro
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